
 
4x4 Committee on Housing 
City Council and Rent Board 

 
 

4 X 4 JOINT COMMITTEE ON HOUSING 
CITY COUNCIL/RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 

 
Wednesday, February 23, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 
 

 
PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 

 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(3), City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., and Rent Board 
Resolution 21-29, this meeting of the City Council and Rent Stabilization Board’s 4 x 4 Joint Committee on 
Housing (Committee) will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference. 
Please be advised that pursuant to the Resolutions and the findings contained therein that the spread of 
COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the public health and that holding meetings of City legislative bodies in 
person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of the public and members of legislative 
bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical meeting location available. 

 
To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89750806233?pwd=Q2lQMVQzUER2SGRqd0VrUGp6di82UT09. If you do 
not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "Rename" to 
rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom 
of the screen. 

 
To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID: 897 5080 6233 and Passcode: 073996. If you 
wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the 
Committee Chair. 

 
To submit an e-mail comment to be read aloud during Public Comment, email btran@cityofberkeley.info with 
the Subject line in this format: “PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM FOR 4 X 4 COMMITTEE”. Please observe a 150- 
word limit. Time limits on public comments will apply. Written comments will be entered into the public record. 
Email comments must be submitted to the email address above by 1:00 p.m. on the day of the Committee 
meeting in order to be included. 

 
Please be mindful that this will be a public meeting and all rules of procedure and decorum will apply for 
meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

 
This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953 and all current state and 
local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of the public 
may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, Executive 
Director of the Rent Board, at (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT). The Committee may take action related to any 
subject listed on the Agenda.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89750806233?pwd=Q2lQMVQzUER2SGRqd0VrUGp6di82UT09
mailto:btran@cityofberkeley.info


4x4 Committee on Housing  
City Council and Rent Board

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent 

AGENDA 

4 X 4 JOINT COMMITTEE ON HOUSING 
CITY COUNCIL/RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call

2. Land Acknowledgment Statement: The Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board recognizes that the
rental housing units we regulate are built on the territory of xučyun (Huchiun-(Hooch-yoon)),
the ancestral and unceded land of the Chochenyo (Cho-chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-
nee) people, the ancestors and descendants of the sovereign Verona Band of Alameda
County. This land was and continues to be of great importance to all of the Ohlone Tribes
and descendants of the Verona Band. As we begin our meeting tonight, we acknowledge and
honor the original inhabitants of Berkeley, the documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant
community at the West Berkeley Shellmound, and the Ohlone people who continue to reside
in the East Bay.  We recognize that Berkeley’s landlords and tenants have and continue to
benefit from the use and occupation of this unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s
incorporation in1878 and since the Rent Stabilization Board’s creation in 1980. As stewards
of the laws regulating rental housing, it is not only vital that we recognize the history of this
land, but also recognize that the Ohlone people are present members of Berkeley and other
East Bay communities today.

3. Approval of the agenda

4. Public comment on non-agenda matters

5. Approval of January 11, 2022 Committee meeting minutes

6. Update on Measure MM registry expansion (Rent Board Staff)

7. Discussion regarding potential for adding more rent controlled units under CA Civil Code
Section 1954.52(b) (requested by Vice-Chair Alpert)

8. Discussion regarding welfare exemption policy (requested by Chair Simon-Weisberg, see
attachment)

9. Discussion and possible action to consider remedies for situations where landlords
unilaterally change keyed entries to keyless entries and tenants are not able to use the new
method of access (requested by Chair Simon-Weisberg)

10. Quick updates on previously discussed items
a. Update regarding Relocation Ordinance and suggested additions from previous

discussion regarding Tenant Habitability Plan Ordinance

11. Adjournment

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent


4 x 4 Joint Committee on Housing Agenda – February 23, 2022 
Page 3 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  
Mayor Jesse Arreguín  Rent Board Chairperson Leah Simon-Weisberg 
City Councilmember Kate Harrison Rent Board Vice-Chairperson Soli Alpert 
City Councilmember Rigel Robinson Rent Board Commissioner Xavier Johnson 
City Councilmember Terry Taplin Rent Board Commissioner Andy Kelley 



4x4 Committee on Housing 
City Council and Rent Board 

4 X 4 JOINT COMMITTEE ON HOUSING 
CITY COUNCIL/RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(3), City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., and Rent Board 
Resolution 21-29, this meeting of the City Council and Rent Stabilization Board’s 4 x 4 Joint Committee on 
Housing (Committee) will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference. 
Please be advised that pursuant to the Resolutions and the findings contained therein that the spread of 
COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the public health and that holding meetings of City legislative bodies in 
person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of the public and members of legislative 
bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical meeting location available. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81526431015?pwd=cUFSZFp6ektjUTdqYnZJaXZLTWZoQT09. If you do not 
wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "Rename" to rename 
yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the 
screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID: 815 2643 1015 and Passcode: 599186. If you 
wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the 
Committee Chair. 

To submit an e-mail comment to be read aloud during public comment, email btran@cityofberkeley.info with 
the Subject Line in this format: “PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM FOR 4 X 4 COMMITTEE”. Please observe a 150- 
word limit. Time limits on public comments will apply. Written comments will be entered into the public record. 
Email comments must be submitted to the email address above by 1:00 p.m. on the day of the Committee 
meeting in order to be included. 

Please be mindful that this will be a public meeting and all rules of procedure and decorum will apply for 
meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953 and all current state and 
local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of the public 
may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, Executive 
Director of the Rent Board, at (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT). The Committee may take action related to any 
subject listed on the Agenda. 

Item 5.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81526431015?pwd=cUFSZFp6ektjUTdqYnZJaXZLTWZoQT09
mailto:btran@cityofberkeley.info


2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent 

 

City Council and Rent Board 
 
 

4 X 4 JOINT COMMITTEE ON HOUSING 
CITY COUNCIL/RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 

 
Tuesday, January 11, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 

 
Minutes To Be Approved 

 
1. Roll Call: Mayor Arreguín called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. 

Present: RBC Alpert, Mayor Arreguín, CM Harrison (logged off at 5:06 p.m.), RBC Johnson, 
RBC Kelley, CM Robinson, RB Chair Simon-Weisberg, CM Taplin. 
Absent: None. 
Staff present: Matt Brown, Lief Bursell, Angie Chen, Nate Dahl, Stefan Elgstrand, Margot 
Ernst, Jen Fabish, J.T. Harechmak, Jordan Klein, David Lopez, Matthew Siegel, Be Tran, 
DéSeana Williams.   

 
2. Approval of the Agenda: M/S/C (Robison/Johnson) Approve the agenda as written.  YES: 

Alpert, Arreguín, Harrison, Johnson, Kelley, Robinson, Simon-Weisberg, Taplin; NO: None; 
ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: None.  Carried: 8-0-0-0.   

 
3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters: One speaker (who spoke on a non-agenda matter 

following item 6.)   
 

4. Approval of October 27, 2021 Committee Meeting Minutes: M/S/C (Harrison/Alpert) Approve 
the minutes as written. YES: Alpert, Arreguín, Harrison, Johnson, Kelley, Robinson, Simon-
Weisberg, Taplin; NO: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: None.  Carried: 8-0-0-0. 

 
5. Introduction of New Executive Director of the Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board: DéSeana 

Williams: RBC Simon-Weisberg introduced Ms. Williams, who made brief comments and was 
welcomed by committee members.   

 
6. Discussion of Relocation Ordinance and Possible Amendments (Vice Chair Alpert): Vice 

Chair Alpert introduced the item.  Nathan Dahl from the Health, Housing, and Community 
Services Department, and David Lopez and Jordan Klein from the Planning Department 
offered perspectives on current administration practices. The committee discussed, amongst 
other things, clarifying who can trigger the Ordinance and tenant appeal rights.  Staff will 
meet to discuss these and other issues raised during the discussion.  The committee 
requested a memorandum in follow-up.   

 

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent


 

There was one public speaker on this item, who also spoke on a non-agenda matter.   
 
7. Evaluation of City Laws Affecting Tenants During Construction and Suggested Additions from 

Tenant Habitability Plan Ordinance (Presentation and Memo from Mayor Arreguín and Chair 
Simon-Weisberg): Mayor Arreguín and RB Chair Simon Weisberg presented.  The committee 
discussed the potential of a local Habitability Plan Ordinance, and intersections with 
previously discussed Relocation Ordinance issues.  Rent Board staff attorney Matthew Siegel 
proposed possible pathways forward.  The committee discussed a working group approach, 
and will prepare a recommendation for Council to be voted on by the committee at the next 
meeting.  Rent Board General Counsel Matt Brown offered support from the Rent Board’s 
legal unit in preparing the item.   

 
There was one public speaker. 

 
8. Establish 2022 Meeting Dates: The committee agreed by consensus to continue meeting on 

the fourth Wednesday of each month at 3:00 p.m.  The next meeting is scheduled for 
February 23.   

 
9. Quick Updates on Previously Discussed Items: There were no updates and no public 

speakers.   
 
10. Discussion of Possible Future Agenda Items 

a. Elevator Ordinance Update (requested by Chair Simon-Weisberg) 
b. First in Time Standard Update Related to Source of Income Ordinance (requested by 

Kelley) 
c. Discussion on Potential for Adding More Rent Controlled Units Under CA Civil Code 

Section 1954.52(b) (requested by Alpert) 
 
CM Harrison requested a Measure MM update, if not at the February meeting then in March.  
The committee asked for an update on Demolition Ordinance Amendments.  RBC Alpert 
requested an update on the discussions staff have related to item 6.   

 
11. Adjournment: M/S/C (Arreguín/Robinson) Motion to adjourn. YES: Alpert, Arreguín, Johnson, 

Kelley, Robinson, Simon-Weisberg, Taplin; No: None; Abstain: None; ABSENT: Harrison.  
Carried: 7-0-0-1.  The meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS:      
Mayor Jesse Arreguín    Rent Board Chairperson Leah Simon-Weisberg 
City Councilmember Kate Harrison  Rent Board Vice-Chairperson Soli Alpert 
City Councilmember Rigel Robinson  Rent Board Commissioner Xavier Johnson 
City Councilmember Terry Taplin   Rent Board Commissioner Andy Kelley 
 
 
 
 
 



��������������	
 ������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!

���������"������������"��!��#���#�������������$�������$��������$�$����$����$������ ���

%&'()*+�,�-./.0&12.*34567�89�:7;<7=7>�?@=A8B>�A8==@CD7�D8=EF�G56H�C;8I5D7�89@J8;E@?=7�H8KD5BLM�NOPQQO�RSTOU�VTU�WXYQOSZ�[XP\]TUQ̂�STUO�_TSS�̀Z�Ta�b̀U\XPQ�cQaOPTS�dTSSQZ�]bXUYae�TeQa\ZO]TO�bVaU�UQfQPTS�gTZ�hPQT�T[TPOiQaO�̀XYŜYaeUjgZ�kY\b�NTfŶeQl�RQ̀j�mnl�opool�q�Tjij
rst�u�vwxttw�yz{w|�{}{xw~t�w���~}zt��{w������u�wwxt��tvw���{|����twz��}�x�s{|t��z{|w��{zz����{�s��|����{�t������wst��t�wx{z��{zzt��ws{w�����txw|�~{x�tw�x{wt�{}{xw~t�w|w���~�||����~���zt��{��x�{�zt�s��|������xt��w��utzz�v�zz��{��]Q�̂bVaObVa�gQP�QSQZ�T[TPOiQaO�\bi[SQ��V]QPQ�UY��PYU]�UOX̂QaOU�̂YQ̂�Ya�T�opm��̀TS\baZ�\bSST[UQ�]TUWXYQOSZ�̀Q\biQ�[TPO�b_�Ta�QiQPeYae�Tâ�\baOPbfQPUYTST�bP̂T̀SQ�]bXUYae�UOPTOQeZjM�NOPQQO�RSTOUl�O]Q�m�� XaYO�̂QfQSb[iQaO�_bPiQPSZ�abVa�TU�¡ỲPTPZ�¢TP̂QaUl�VTU�UbŜ�STUO�_TSS�Ob�Tab̀U\XPQ�[X̀SY\�TeQa\Z�̀TUQ̂�Ya�O]Q�cQaOPTS�dTSSQZ�O]TO[SQ̂eQU�Ob�[PbfŶQ�]bXUYae�_bP�VbP�QPU�V]b�TPQ�b£Qa[PY\Q̂�bXO�b_�Q�[QaUYfQ�\YOYQU�UX\]�TU�gQP�QSQZjcTSSQ̂�O]Q�cTSY_bPaYT�cbiiXaYOZ�¤bXUYae�heQa\Zl�bPcTSc¤hl�YO�XUQU�iXaY\Y[TS�̀bâU�Ob�̀XZ�iTP�QO PTOQT[TPOiQaO�̀XYŜYaeUl�O]Qa�b�QPU�PQaO�̂YU\bXaOU�Ob�iT�QO]QYP�XaYOU�T�bP̂T̀SQ�Ob�OQaTaOU�V]b�_TSS�YaOb�O]Q¥ib̂QPTOQ¦�Ya\biQ�PTaeQ�§�T�\TOQebPZ�O]TO�Ya�gQP�QSQZYa\SX̂QU�UbiQ�V]b�iT�Q�X[VTP̂U�b_�̈mpplppp�[QP�ZQTPj�]Q�TeQa\Z�YU�baQ�b_�O]PQQ�©bYaO�[bVQPU�TXO]bPYOYQU�O]TO

]TfQ�̀bXe]O�̂bªQaU�b_�̀XYŜYaeU�TPbXâ�O]Q�UOTOQ�YaPQ\QaO�ZQTPU�Ob�[PbfŶQ�¥iYUUYae�iŶ ŜQ¦�]biQU�_bPOQT\]QPUl�«PQ«e]OQPU�Tâ�bO]QPU�V]b�\Ta¬O�T�bP̂iTP�QO PTOQ�T[TPOiQaOUl�̀XO�iT�Q�Obb�iX\]�Ob�WXTSY_Z_bP�SbVQP Ya\biQ�XaYOU�O]TO�TPQ�b£Qa�O]Q�_b\XU�b_�Q�bPOUOb�̀XYŜ�T�bP̂T̀SQ�]bXUYaej¥�O¬U�UbSfYae�_bP�T�_TYSXPQ�b_�O]Q�iTP�QO�PYe]O�abV�ObQ̂SYfQP�O]Q�]bXUYae�O]TO�VQ�VYU]�VTU�eQOOYae�̀XYSOl¦�gQaQO\TS_l�iTaTeYae�̂YPQ\ObP�b_�O]Q��QPaQP�cQaOQP�_bP¤bXUYae��aabfTOYba�TO�®c�gQP�QSQZl�UTŶ�b_�O]Q�TeQa\Z¬UUOPTOQeZj�]Q�gQP�QSQZ�cYOZ�cbXa\YS�fbOQ̂�Ob�©bYa�cTSc¤h�STUOZQTPj�hU�T�PQUXSOl�O]Q�\YOZ�\bXŜ�baQ�̂TZ�bVa�M�NOPQQORSTOU�§�ebfQPaiQaOU�O]TO�[TPOaQP�VYO]�O]Q�TeQa\Z�]TfQO]Q�b[OYba�Ob�T\WXYPQ�YOU�̀XYŜYaeU�̂XPYae�O]Q�STOOQP�]TS_b_�O]Q�np ZQTP�̀bâU�XUQ̂�Ob�_Xâ�O]QYP�[XP\]TUQUjQ̄aOU�TO�O]Q�opop�MYOOPQ̂eQ�NOj�\bi[SQ��]TfQ�_TSSQa�UYa\QO]Q�aQV�bVaQPU�Obb��bfQPj�gXO�QO\TS_�Tâ�bO]QPU�UTZYO¬U�abO�TSVTZU�\SQTP�O]TO�\YOYQU�eQO�T�ebb̂�̂QTS�_Pbi�O]QYP[TPOaQPU]Y[U�VYO]�cTSc¤hl�̀Q\TXUQ�YOU�̂YU\bXaOU�\biQTO�O]Q�\bUO�b_�PQibfYae�T[TPOiQaO�̀XYŜYaeU�_Pbi�Sb\TS[Pb[QPOZ�OT��PbSSUj

Item 8.



��������������	
 ������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!

���������"������������"��!��#���#�������������$�������$��������$�$����$����$������ ���

%�&'())'�*+,'-�').,.'�/+)0�1)().234�-5,()6�'57-�898:;53'3�3<�,�;,('7,++=�>3++,;-)6�<+33(�7.�,.3'5)(�').,.'?-,;,('@).'A�B()67'C�/+)0�1)().234DEF�GHIE�GHIJIKL�GHI�MNILGOPE�PQ�RHIGHIJ�SIJTIUIVLHPNUF�GWTI�PXIJ�PEI�PQ�GHI�YOGVKL�ZPLG�EPGPJOPNL[NOUFOE\L�]�W�LGJNYGNJI�RHIJI�FIQIYGL�OE�GHIYPELGJNYGOPE�PQ�OGL�[WUYPEOIL̂�RHOYH�UIF�GP�GHI�FIWFUVYPUUW_LÎ�_JPZ_GIF�LGWGI�JI\NUWGPJL�GP�JIXPTI�GHIUOYIELI�PQ�GHI�YPEGJWYGPJ�RHP�[NOUG�OG̀aHI�GJW\IFV�WULP�UIF�GP�EIR�LGWGI�UWRL�JIMNOJOE\OEL_IYGOPEL�PQ�[WUYPEOIL�WEF�Ib_WEFOE\�WYYILL�GPYPEGJWYGPJ�JIYPJFL̂�WEF�W�_UWMNI�HPEPJOE\�GHI�LOb_IP_UI�RHP�FOIF�OE�GHI�YPUUW_LI�EPR�LGWEFL�OE�cOXOYcIEGIJ�dWJT̀�DE�OEQPJZWU�YHWUT�ZIZPJOWU�WULP�PYYN_OILW�_WGYH�PQ�GHI�LOFIRWUT�PNGLOFI�e�fGJIIG�gUWGL̂�WEFOEYUNFIL�W�LIXIEGH�EWZI�]�DPOQI�SIWJV̂�RHP�RWLLIJOPNLUV�OEhNJIF�OE�GHI�ijkl�YPUUW_LI�WEF�FOIF�WG�im�OEnWENWJV�QPUUPROE\�W�LGJPTÌdJP[UIZL�WG�GHI�YPZ_UIb̂�RHOYH�RWL�YPZ_UIGIF�OE�ijjm̂HWXI�YPEGOENIF�PXIJ�GHI�VIWJL̂�WYYPJFOE\�GP�UPE\oGOZIGIEWEG�DUIb�pIJIETPX̂�RHP�HWL�YPZ_UWOEIF�GP�YOGVPqYOWUL�W[PNG�W�JWE\I�PQ�OLLNIL�ROGH�GHI�[NOUFOE\̂

OEYUNFOE\�GHI�_WJGOWU�YPUUW_LI�PQ�WEPGHIJ�JIEGIJKL[IFJPPZ�rPPJ�UWLG�L_JOE\̀stPEI�PQ�NL�TEPR�GP�RHWG�FI\JII�GHOL�_JP_IJGV�OL�\POE\GP�HPUF�N_̂u�pIJIETPX�LWOF̀�svQ�v�RWL�GHI�YOGV̂�v�RPNUF_JP[W[UV�EPG�[NV�GHOL�_JP_IJGV̀uwxy�zy{x|�}~���|x{���z|�z�x|��x��{}z�x��x{�{��cWUc�D�OL�PqYOWUUV�_WJG�PQ�GHI�\PXIJEZIEG�PQ�eOE\LcPNEGV̂�[NG�ZWEV�PQ�GHI�_JP_IJGOIL�OG�PREL�WJI�QWJ�QJPZGHI�W\IEYVKL�HIWFMNWJGIJL�OE��WEQPJF̀�fOEYI�ijk�̂�OG�HWL[PN\HG�W_WJGZIEG�[NOUFOE\L�OE��WJTL_NĴ�fWNLWUOGP̂�N[UOÊ�fWEGW��PLW�WEF�PGHIJ�SWV�DJIW�YOGOIL̀pIGYWUQ�LWOF�cWUc�D�WEF�GRP�PGHIJ�IEGOGOIL̂�GHIcWUOQPJEOW�pNEOYO_WU�gOEWEYI�DNGHPJOGV�WEF�GHIcWUOQPJEOW�fGWGIROFI�cPZZNEOGOIL��IXIUP_ZIEGDNGHPJOGV̂�HWXI�IZIJ\IF�WL�_UWVIJL�OE�GHI�LGWGIKLHPNLOE\�UWEFLYW_I�PXIJ�GHI�_WLG�GHJII�VIWJL̀�aHIOJ_NJYHWLIL�sJIWUUV�GPPT�P�u�OE�ijik̂�pIGYWUQ�LWOF̂�RHIEHOLGPJOYWUUV�UPRoOEGIJILG�JWGIL�ZWFI�GHIOJ�GWboIbIZ_GZNEOYO_WU�[PEFL�IL_IYOWUUV�WGGJWYGOXÌcWUc�D�[PN\HG�e�fGJIIG�gUWGL�QJPZ�GHI�JIWU�ILGWGIOEXILGZIEG��JZ�SUWYT�PYT̂�RHOYH�HWF�PREIF�OG�LOEYIijjm̀aHI�eOE\L�cPNEGV�SPWJF�PQ�fN_IJXOLPJL̂�RHOYHQNEYGOPEL�WL�GHI�W\IEYVKL�[PWJF�PQ�FOJIYGPJL̂�W__JPXIFGHI�FIWU�GP�[NV�e�fGJIIG�gUWGL�WG�WE�DN\̀��k�ZIIGOE\�GHWGUWLGIF�UILL�GHWE�GHJII�ZOENGIL��cWUc�D�WEEPNEYIF�OGL_NJYHWLI�OE�W�PEIoLIEGIEYI�_JILL�JIUIWLI�PE��YG̀�m̂LGWGOE\�OG�HWF�_WJGEIJIF�ROGH�W��JZ�YWUUIF��cg�IXIUP_ZIEG�GP�OLLNI��kim�ZOUUOPE�RPJGH�PQ�[PEFL�QPJGHI�WYMNOLOGOPÈ��IWU�ILGWGI�EIRL�RI[LOGI�aHI��I\OLGJVJI_PJGIF�GHI�YPZ_UIb�LPUF�QPJ��kjj�ZOUUOPÈcNJJIEG�GIEWEGL�ZWV�LGWV�WL�UPE\�WL�GHIV�ROLH�NEFIJcWUc�DKL�PREIJLHO_̂�WEF�GHI�LWUI�FPILEKG�W�IYG�IbOLGOE\[IUPR�ZWJTIG�JWGI�NEOGL̂�RHOYH�ZWTI�N_�ij��PQ�e�fGJIIGgUWGLK�W_WJGZIEGL̀�DL�GIEWEGL�ZPXI�PNG�WEF�GHIYPZ_UIbKL�QPJZIJUV�ZWJTIG�JWGI�W_WJGZIEGL�GNJE�PXIĴGHPN\Ĥ�OEYPZI�YW_L�JIMNOJI�GHWG�EIR�JIEGIJL�ZWTI[IGRIIE��j��WEF�kij��PQ�WJIW�ZIFOWE�OEYPZÌSIJTIUIVKL�WJIW�ZIFOWE�OEYPZI�OL�hNLG�PXIJ���l̂jjĵ�LPGHWG�JWE\I�YPXIJL�OEFOXOFNWUL�IWJEOE\�WEVRHIJI�QJPZ�mm̂jjj�GP��kkl̂jjj�WEENWUUV̀



��������������	
 ������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!

���������"������������"��!��#���#�������������$�������$��������$�$����$����$������ ���

%�&'())*�+,-./'()�'0'./+()�1.�120�3+41+'&�.-�120�56789()4.,:�4.))(;&0�.44<;+0&�(�;(142�.-�;(30'0,1�.<1&+=0�>?1/001�@)(1&*�120�&+10�.-�120�1/(A0=:B�%�&030,12�,('0�C(&(==0=�1.�120�'0'./+()�C20,�5DE:0(/E.)=�%.+-0�F0(/:*C2.�C(&�+,G</0=�+,�120�4.))(;&0*�=+0=�+,�H(,<(/:B�I/0=+1J>0)):�?<))+3(,K�LMNOOM�PQRMST�UOVSWMO�MXYRZ�QWSMS�X[O\�R[Y�MUX\VOYNXX][̂WMS�R_RWQRVQO�MX�NO[M�̀NX]�abcdeb�MX�abcfff�gON�]X[MhijUX�VQXklS�RURZc�SM̂YWX�̂[WMS�RM�mRNSWMZ�nONlOQOZc�RkX]gQOo�MhRM�XgO[OY�W[�bpqrc�SMRNM�RM�adcbpp�gON�]X[Mhst_O�ZORNS�RuXc�nONlOQOZSWYO�NOgXNMOY�NO[MS�RM�K�LMNOOMPQRMS�NR[uOY�̀NX]�abcffr�MX�aecppp�gON�]X[MhivX�X[O�̀NX]�wRQwxy�XN�xwP�zO_OQXg]O[Mc�UhWkh�QWSMS�R{RShW[uMX[c�ziwic�ghX[O�[̂]VON�X[�WMS�UOVSWMOcNOSgX[YOY�MX�] Q̂MWgQO�NO|̂OSMS�̀XN�kX]]O[M�̀NX]nONlOQOZSWYOiwWMZ�X̀�nONlOQOZ�X}kWRQS�YOkQW[OY�R[�W[MON_WOU�NO|̂OSMX̀N�MhWS�SMXNZi�n̂M�W[�NOSgX[SO�MX�UNWMMO[�|̂OSMWX[ScSO[WXN�kX]] [̂WMZ�YO_OQXg]O[M�gNX~OkM�kXXNYW[RMXN�WlO��VONMW�YOSkNWVOY�wRQwxyTS�Rk|̂WSWMWX[�SMNRMOuZ�RSR�kX]gQO]O[M�MX�]XNO�kX[_O[MWX[RQ�O�XNMS�MX�V̂WQY�[OUR�XNYRVQO�hX̂SW[u���UhWkh�kR[�X�O[�VO�R�QX[u�R[YOogO[SW_O�gNXkOSSi��[�bpqfc�MhO�nRZ�yNOR�wX̂[kWQ�kX[X]Wk��[SMWM̂MO�OSMW]RMOY�MhRM�V̂WQYW[u�R�XNYRVQOhX̂SW[u�W[�yQR]OYR�wX̂[MZ�kXSM�]XNO�MhR[�a�ppcppp�gON[̂WM�X[�R_ONRuOi�jZgWkRQQZc�WM�WS�QOSS�kXSMQZ�R[Y�MRlOS�QOSS�MW]O�MX�Rk|̂WNOR[Y�kX[_ONM�]RNlOM�NRMO�̂[WMS�MX�R�XNYRVQO�MhR[�WM�YXOSMX�kX[SMN̂kM�[OU�R�XNYRVQO�̂[WMSc���VONMW�UNXMO�W[�R[O]RWQijhO�khRQQO[uO�̀XN�kWMWOS�Ŝkh�RS�nONlOQOZ�WS�MhRM�SMRMOR[Y�̀OYONRQ�̀̂[YW[u�SX̂NkOSc�UhWkh�MZgWkRQQZ�hOQg�MhO]

V̂WQY�[OU�R�XNYRVQO�hX̂SW[uc�X�O[�kR[TM�VO�̂SOY�MXRk|̂WNO�OoWSMW[u�V̂WQYW[uSc��VONMW�SRWYi
%)0���0/0,�.3*�(�10,(,1�(1�>�?1/001�@)(1&�-./�.30/�(=04(=0*�&(+=�20�2(&�C(1420=�120�9<+)=+,A�=010/+./(10<,=0/�&030/()�;/.;0/1:�'(,(A0'0,1�4.';(,+0&B�0/0,�.3�&(+=�20�2.;0&�+1&�,0C�.C,0/&*�120�I()+-./,+(I.''<,+1:��.<&+,A�%A0,4:*�C+))�90�90110/�)(,=)./=&BI/0=+1J�>0)):�?<))+3(,wRQwxyc�X[�MhO�XMhON�hR[Yc�RNNR[uOS�R[Y�t[R[kOS�WMSXU[�YORQSc�RQQXUW[u�kWMWOS�MX�VXXSM�MhOWN�ŜggQZ�X̀R�XNYRVQO�̂[WMS�UWMhX̂M�hR_W[u�MX�ĝM�̂g�MhO�]X[OZ�MXV̂Z�XN�V̂WQY�MhO]i�jhO[c�SMRNMW[u�W[�ZORN�q��X̀�MhOVX[YSc�MhO�kWMZ�kR[�Rk|̂WNO�MhO�gNXgONMZ�VZ�MRlW[u�X_ONWMS�X̂MSMR[YW[u�YOVM���UhWkhc�RkkXNYW[u�MX��VONMWc�kR[VO�gRWY�X��UWMh�NO[MRQ�W[kX]Oi�jhWS�]XYOQ�WS�R[�RQMON[RMW_O�URZ�MX�YÒON�kXSMS�X[�RQRNuO�gNXgONMZ�MhRM�MhO�kWMZ�kX̂QY�[XM�XMhONUWSO�Rk|̂WNOUWMh�k̂NNO[M�̂g̀NX[M�̀̂[YW[u�kXSMS�R[Y�XVQWuRMWX[Sc��hOUNXMOi���������������������������������� ¡wWMWOS�RNO[TM�uOMMW[u�R�XNYRVQO�hX̂SW[u�̀XN�̀NOO�UhO[MhOZ�gRNM[ON�UWMh�wRQwxyc�hXUO_ONi�wX̂[MZ�NOkXNYSShXU�K�LMNOOM�PQRMS�URS�RSSOSSOY�]XNO�MhR[�aqie�]WQQWX[W[�gNXgONMZ�MRoOS�QRSM�ZORNi�vXU�MhRM�MhO�V̂WQYW[u�WSkX[SWYONOY�R�XNYRVQO�hX̂SW[uc�MhRM�VWQQ�UWQQ�uX�YXU[�MX¢ONXiy�PXNVOS�W[_OSMWuRMWX[�W[MX�wRQwxyTS�gNRkMWkOS�QRSM�ZORNkRQQOY�RMMO[MWX[�MX�WMS�ĝNkhRSOS�X̀�R]O[WMZ\NWkh�Q̂ôNZRgRNM]O[M�kX]gQOoOS�W[�XMhON�nRZ�yNOR�kWMWOSc|̂OSMWX[W[u��UhOMhON�MhO�X�O[\]XYOSM�NO[M�YWSkX̂[MS



��������������	
 ������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!

���������"������������"��!��#���#�������������$�������$��������$�$����$����$������ ���
%�&'()*'+,-�.//�0'12(*�0,*,34,+-

5,'61�78,3,+�(7�9'++/,:'6;79,�(,6<6(*�='//�,4,3�9<>,?@�A73�(2,�/7*(�(<B�3,4,6?,-C�D7'6(�@7=,3*�<?(273'(',**?;2�<*�&</&E.F�G735,*�=37(,F�7H,6�A?6;('76�<*�I*2,//;79@<6',*�(2<(�<3,�3?6�5)�<�2<6+A?/�7A�J6<6;',3*�<6+/<=),3*-C�.6+�=2'/,�(2,�'64,*('1<('76�+'+�67(�*@,;'J;<//),B<9'6,�K�L(3,,(�G/<(*�M�=2';2�/<;>*�(2,�*</(=<(,3@77/*�73�)71<�*(?+'7*�(2<(�<((3<;(,+�*;3?('6)�<(�7(2,3&</&E.�5?'/+'61*�M�'(�67(,+�(2,�<1,6;)N*�+,</*�2<4,6,((,+�9'//'76*�7A�+7//<3*�'6�A,,*�@<'+�(7�J39*�'647/4,+'6�5?)'61�<6+�9<6<1'61�'(*�3,</�,*(<(,�@73(A7/'7-O2,3,�'*�/'((/,�*(<(,�74,3*'12(�7A�&</&E.�<6+�7(2,3,6('(',*�/'>,�'(F�P,(;</A�*<'+F�<6+�A,=�*(<6+<3+*�A73,4</?<('61�I=2<(�9<>,*�<�177+�(3<6*<;('76C�<*�(2,)�5?)?@�973,�@37@,3(',*-�O2,�Q?,*('76F�2,�*<'+F�;79,*�+7=6(7�=2,(2,3�(2,�3,6(�+'*;7?6(*�<3,�+,,@�,67?12�(7<;;79@/'*2�(2,�17</�7A�27?*'61�9'++/,:'6;79,�(,6<6(*F<6+�<3,�=73(2�A7317'61�(2,�5?'/+'61N*�@37@,3()�(<B3,4,6?,-IR7?�=<6(�(7�>67=�(2<(�(2'*�2<*�*79,�<;(?</�5,6,J(FC*<'+�P,(;</AF�=27�+,;/'6,+�(7�;799,6(�*@,;'J;<//)�76(2,�K�L(3,,(�G/<(*�@?3;2<*,-�ISA�(27*,�3,6(*�<3,�67=<873+<5/,�(7�*79,57+)�=27�'*�*Q?<3,/)�<�97+,3<(,:'6;79,�27?*,27/+F�(2<(N*�@3,(()�,6;7?3<1'61-CS6�2'*�=3'((,6�;799,6(*F�T5,3('�,9@2<*'U,+�(2,�4</?,7A�K�L(3,,(�G/<(*N�3,6(�+'*;7?6(*�'*�/'>,/)�(7�137=�74,3('9,-IO2'*�<;Q?'*'('76�='//�<//7=�3,6(*�(7�5,�(',+�(7�'6;79,*3<(2,3�(2<6�(2,�9<3>,(F�=2';2�2<*�2'*(73';<//)�V3'*,6WA<*(,3�(2<6�'6;79,*FC�2,�*<'+-L('//F�P,(;</A�*<'+�(2<(�A73�67=F�IX4,3)�;'()�'*�2<4'61�(7+7�(2'*�@?5/';�5,6,J(�(,*(�A73�(2,9*,/4,*-C

YZ[\[]�̂_Z̀�aZbZ[cde�fdg[]Zh�di]�]b\jk�\[h�lbgmZ�g[�\j]\gbnZ__�\]�o�p]bZZ]�q_\]j�g[�r\[i\bst�ubZhg]v�oZ__spi__ge\[.*�A73�P,3,6>74F�(2,�K�L(3,,(�G/<(*�(,6<6(F�2,�27@,*�(2,6,=�7=6,3*�;<6�(?36�(2,�(37?5/,+�5?'/+'61�<37?6+�M5?(�<H,3�973,�(2<6�<�+,;<+,�(2,3,F�2,�'*6N(�7@('9'*(';-P,3,6>74�+,*;3'5,+�L,Q?7'<�XQ?'(',*�S6;73@73<(,+F�<w</6?(�&3,,>�@37@,3()�9<6<1,9,6(�J39�&</&E.;76(3<;(,+�='(2�(7�9<6<1,�(2,�;79@/,BF�<*�I*/'12(/)5,((,3C�(2<6�(2,�3,47/4'61�+773�7A�;79@<6',*�2,�+,</(='(2�'6�(2,�@<*(F�=27�2,�<;;?*,+�7A�2<3<**'61�2'9�<6+7(2,3�5,/7=�9<3>,(�3<(,�(,6<6(*-�L('//F�P,3,6>74�3<((/,+78�<�/761�/'*(�7A�;79@/<'6(*�<57?(�K�L(3,,(�G/<(*N;76+'('76F�3<61'61�A379�<�3,;?33'61�;7;>37<;2�@375/,9'6�2'*�?6'(�(7�=<3@,+�x773*�<6+�@773/)�*,;?3,+,6(3)=<)*�(2<(�<//7=�A73�@<;><1,�(2,H*�<6+�7(2,3@375/,9*-�L,Q?7'<�XQ?'(',*�S6;73@73<(,+�+'+�67(3,*@76+�(7�9?/('@/,�3,Q?,*(*�A73�;799,6(-Iw,�2<4,6N(�3,<//)�*,,6�<6)(2'61�2<@@,6C�*'6;,�&</&E.57?12(�(2,�5?'/+'61F�2,�*<'+-O,6<6(*�2<4,�2,<3+�6,=�@37@,3()�9<6<1,3*�@379'*,'9@374,9,6(�5,A73,F�P,3,6>74�*<'+F�5?(�I=,�+76N(>67=�(7�=2<(�+,13,,�(2<(N*�<�5?6;2�7A�yL-Cz{|}�~��{����{�����������{��������{}�����}�����|}���{���|{�����������{����{|}����������{���}������{������z~��{����


	5.
	8.

